ENFORCING THE BYLAWS POLICE CHIEF'S OPINION

of Anti-Spitting and Sidewalk Cleaning Regulations.

TO-DAY AT THE CITY HALL. 11 a.m.—Board of control.
3 p.m.—Property committee.
4 p.m.—Parks committee.

The works enquiry was postponed yesterday owing to Judge Winchester being occupied with other work. No

Dr. Hastings, medical health officer, yesterday wrote to the chief of police, prohibiting spitting on the sidewalks and making it obligatory upon mer-chants to sweep the sidewalks before 9 a.m. The M.H.O. stated that he had seen a theatorium being swept out at | 12.30 p.m., "filling the atmosphere with 12.30 p.m.,"

impurity."

Chief Grasett says the police must use their discretion as to restraining expectoration. People cannot be followed about to see whether they offend, but the police see that the practice is not allowed in places where men congregate. As to sweeping the eidewalks, some incividuals do not get up in time to do so before the time specified, and a man cannot be fined for being five or ten minutes late.

"The police have something else to do than go around worrying people who do not comply exactly with every-

"The police have something else to do than go arcund worrying people who do not comply exactly with everyone of these bylaws," he added. Excessive Charges.

The assessment commissioner re-ported to the board of control yestered the value at \$90.

not their written arguments ready. . wife was a bad tempered woman and The legislation sub-committee of the led me a dreadful life, of which even

to get a quorum yesterday. crown on roadway pavements causes prosecution, horses to slip, the works department is considering reducing the crown. The present crown is 6 mehes for asphalt, Crippen home and will soon be found.
7 for bitulithic and 8 for brick.
Precautions for Secrecy.

concert given by the choir of St. John's other prisoners in ignorance. A great Anglican Church in the West Toronto canvas screen was placed about the College of Music was made to the gallows so that the residents on the board of control by Mrs. Burke, pro- heights overlooking the prison could

After about seven weeks of immun-ity, Toronto has another case of small-So far as can be learned Ethel Clara pox on its hands, and the Swiss Cot-tage, which has been closed since Oct.

6, has reopened its doors. Within two she had booked a second-class passsecured the hospital staff.

found there. As the latest patient is notoriety. a traveling barber, there is reason to fear that the contagion has spread. The malady, however, is in a mild form. The house on Parliament-street, koka Free Hospital for Consumptives

Roncesvalles-avenue, the site advocated by Ald. McCausland.

The decision of the Grand Trunk to have four tracks instead of two west of Bathurst-street has complicat ed the question of what proportion of the cost of grade separation the city should pay. The Dominion Railway Commission ordered the city to pay one-third and the railway two-thirds of the expenses connected with two tracks. City Engineer Rust is con-ferring with the railway on the mat-

PROMISED BIG THINGS

Did a Little High Finance and Then Skipped Out.

LINDSAY, Nov. 23 .- The board of trade and the town council are looking for D. B. Thomas, who entered into negotiations to establish a boot and shoe and glove factory here, to amploy 300 hands. Thomas was to get a free site and a fixed assessment for \$20,000 for a term of years.

He also entered into further rela-

tions with the board of trade to erect a tannery, which was to give work for 5 more persons.
The Standard Bank, which had ad-

vanced him some \$500, having demanded payment of the loan. Tho-mas went to the Home Bank and secured \$1000 in cash. He paid off his indebtedness to the Standard Bank. A. B. McGill, manager of the latter institution, learning that Thomas had bought a ticket for Toronto, wired detectives in that city to Later, word was received from To-

ronto that Thomas had not reached

Judgment Against Patriarche. On the failure of P. H. Patriarche or his counsel to appear in the non-jury assize court yesterday, Sir William Mulock gave speedy judgment for \$12,150 in favor of the Sovereign Bank. Patriarche is said to be in the

United States. The bank claimed that the money was due by Patriarche on account of a document he and others signed guaranteeing the indebtedness to the bank of the City Laundry Co.

CRIPPEN PAYS PENALTY OF MURDER OF HIS WIFE

M. H. O. Complains of Infractions Condemned Man All But Collapsed -No Confession Made-Miss Leneve Avoids Publicity.

> LONDON, Nov. 28 .- Dr. Hawley Harvey Crippen to-day paid the penalty for the murder of his wife. Belle Elmore, the actress, within a few min-uies of the stroke of nine. The hang-ing was in Pentonville Prison, where the prisoner had been confined since his return to this country, following his arrest in Canada.
>
> The condemned man presented a

pitiable appearance, as he was literally led thru the short corridor from his cell to the scaffold. His mental arguish had been too great to be conasking for enforcement of the bylaws cealed by outward bravado, and it were obliged to assist up the steps to the drop, which once reached, the shrinking figure all but collapsed.

The first report that Crippen had niet his fate calmiy was contradicted

not, of course, be known.
The Alleged Confession.

The Evening Times, which publishes the alleged confession, is not connected with the famed London Times, but is ported to the board of control yesterday that the prices asked by propertyowners for land needed for the extension of Ashdale-avenue south of
Queen-street were absurd. If Mr. Forman's terms are not accepted, expropriation will have to be resorted to.
As an example, the Brie Realty Co.
asked \$500 for a piece of land 6 feet
by 90 feet, while the commissioner fixed the value at \$90. confession had been made. The one The meeting of the civic legislation and reception committee scheduled for yesterday was postponed for a week, one reason being that the opponents of Ald. Phelan's motion to restrict the size and location of signboards have joint committee on civic improvements my most intimate friends did not was, thru a misunderstanding, unable know." The alleged details of the muro get a quorum yesterday.

Owing to complaints that the high in line with the suppositions of the prosecution, beyond that it asserts that the knife used to dismember the body was buried in the garden of the

Complained of Policemen.

A protest against being changed a \$5 fee by the city in connection with the pricters of the college. Complaint was also made that the entrance of Inspector Geddes and a policeman had detracted from the artistic qualities of the event. The fee was refunded, but the board assured her that the blue-coats had only done their duty.

After about seven weeks of immune.

hours after the discovery of the fresh age, under the name of Miss Allyn. It outbreak, the medical health officer is thought that she had changed her recured the hospital staff.

The patient is an unmarried man tho it is possible that she will join about 25 years of age, who came from the vessel at Cherbourg or Queens-Pembroke ten days ago. The records town. Friends of Miss Leneve say that she proposes to begin life anew case of smallpox was recently under a new name, to escape further

Saskatchewan and Muskoka.

where he boarded, has been quarantinis shown in the fact that patients are ed. There are eight inmates. in residence in the institution from smallpox hospital was opened really every section of the Dominion, on Dec. 4 last year, and was not closed for the hospital has no dividing territorial lines. This happy condition also New Parkdale Station.

W. G. Browniee, general transportation manager of the Grand Trunk, has written the city engineer to say that he will recommend locating the proposed new Parkdale Station at the junction of King and Queen-streets at Thompson, E. E. Thompson and D. A. Kingshyrk.

Clear Complexions,

Soft. White Hands

and live glossy hair are promoted by the

regular use of Cuticura Soap, assisted

when necessary by Cuticura Ointment.

For infantile eczemas, rashes, itchings,

irritations and chafings that make life

miserable for tender-skinned babies and

tired, fretted mothers, Cyficura Soap and

Cuticura Ointment are invaluable.

BAKING POWDER



TO AFFILIATE WITH VARSITY Initial Steps Towards St. Jerome's

College, Berlin, Coming In. BERLIN, Ont., Nov. 23 .- (Special.)-Initial steps have been taken looking toward the federation of St. Jerome's College, Berlin, with Toronto Univerty. This was the principal item of isiness discussed at the annual meeting of the Alumni Association, held in connection with the three days' celebration, which is marking the opening

of the new auditorium and gymnasium J. E. Day of the Toronto law firm of a cent and a-half a call, and two and Day, Ferguson & O'Sullivan was elected president. Benefactors of the college were honored by election to honorary offices, G. H. C. Lang being elected honorary president; Hartman Krug and Rev. Father Foerster, vice-president;

The new gymnasium has the largest floor space and running track in the

FRAUDULENT USE OF MAILS.

CHATTANOOGA, Tenn.. Nov. 23.—A special from Decatur, Ala., says John F. Knight, managing partner of the defunct cotton firm of Knight, Yancey & Company, which recently failed for about \$6,000,000, was arrested there today by a United States marshal, and taken to Huntsville. The market is the rains were frequent, making the ground soft and mellow, and facilitating the source of th made upon indictments found by the United States Grand Jury yesterday, charging fraudulent use of the mails.

Bourassa's Mission. QUEBEC, Nov. 23.—It is said that one of the objects of Henri Bourassa's one of the objects of Henri Bourassa's trip to Europe is to go and plead before the Pope himself the alleged rights of the French-speaking population of Canada, which are considered violated by the appointment of Mgr. Gauthler to the archiepiscopal seat at Ottawa, and to induce the holy see to put a stop to Bishop Fallon's hostility to the learning of the French language in the public schools of Ontario.

Want British Warship.
WASHINGTON, D.C., Nov. 23.—The
Progressive Union of New Orleans has
requested the British Embassy to have
a British warship detailed to attend
the annual Mardi Gras carnival in New Orleans, La., February 23 to 28,

NO TELEGRAMS

Messenger Boys in New York Have Struck for Higher Pay.

NEW YORK, Nov. 23 .- The threatened strike of telegraph messenger boys in this city materialized on schedule time to-day. The movement started in the financial district, where upwards of 150 boys walked out and paraded to Broadway, gaining adherents to the strike movement en route.

The boys want two cents instead of cent and a-half a call, and two and

a delivery.

About 500 messengers in all, it is said, joined in striking, out of some 800 employed in Manhattan offices of the Western Union. The Postal Telegraph forces, it was announced, were not af-

A GREAT FALL FOR FARMERS.

H. K. Caskey, general secretary of the Anglican Laymen's Missionary movement in Canada, left yesterday for Belleville, Montreal and Quebec, where he will hold anniversary meetings of the branches in those cities. Col. Hallford, who is connected with the movement in New York, accompanied him. Mr. Caskey will return Saturday.

for the building fund.

Dr. Norton was present at a meeting of the Baptist ministers of the city and discussed the extension of the work in Montreal. As a result of the conference several new meeting houses will be opened in the near future, and the work among the foreigners will be greatly enlarged.

New Justices of the Peace.

The Ontario Government has appointed the following as justices of the peace: Ex-Aid. R. C. Vaughan, 66 Dunvegan-street; Robert W. Eaton, 125 Walmer-road; Major J. A. Carlaw Avenue-road; William E. Johnston, 26 Arthur-street; W. H. Shapley, 103 Jameson-avenue; Dr. A. W. Thornton, 209 Pearson-avenue; Walter Mann, 11 O'Hara-avenue; H. C. Wilson, 25 Giff, ford-street; R. G. Leaman, 353 Broadview-avenue; and William Fahey, 21 Willcocks-street.

Willcocks-street.

Presentation to Bank Manager.

Presentation to Bank Manager.

Presentation to Bank Manager.

Just use TIZ. You will never know you have a corn, bunion or call time, sweaty, tired, swollen, aching feet any more. It's just wonderful the way the pain vanishes. Rub the cornhammer it with your fist if you wish no more pain after TIZ than if there had never been a blemish on your feet. Doesn't that sound good to you? Doesn't it? Then read this:

"The corns on either foot and no soreness."

"The corns on either is no sign of corns on either foot and no soreness. It's an up-to-date Godsend,"—SAM A. HOOVER, Progress, N.C.

Just use TIZ. It's not like anything else for the purpose you ever heard of, any in the village or on the particle of the shippers, who were formerly compelled to go to ware formerly compelled to go to ware

and Suburbs

NORTH TORONTO LIBRAR TO HOLD FINE CONCERT

Will Mayor and Council All Seek Re-election ?- Items of Interest to Everybody.

NORTH TORONTO, Nav. 28 .- (Speal) .- With election a little over a onth away, more or less restlessness is beginning to develop along municipal lines and from week to manicipal lines and from week to week this will gradually widen and extend. Not even the fact that the ratepayers will be called upon to vote on a multiplicity of big issues, such as annexation, sewage and the electric light bylaws, can detract from the personal element inseparable from the mayoralty and council vote.

It is reasonably certain that every member of the present town council will seek re-election.

Mayor Brown is giving an excellent service to the town, and no reasonable doubt exists as to his re-election, if not by acclamation, then by an overwhelming vote. The mayor has approached all the big, outstanding questions in a free open-minded manner, and any captious opposition, whether from within the council or out of it, would probably meet with a short shrift.

from within the council or out of it, would probably meet with a short shrift.

Similarly the other members of the council have in the main been giving a good account of their stewardship, but the town is full of prospective candidates, and for the council board an election is already assured.

Down in Davisville Frank Grice has already announced to his friends that he will be a candidate for his old position. Rumor connects the name of Councillor James Pears with retiring from the duties of the councillor, with which he has been for a number of years at intervals connected. If he likes to stay on the job nobody doubts his ability to constitute one of the council board for 1911. Similarly gossip connects Councillor D. D. Reid, chairman of the sewage committee, with aspirations for the mayor's chair, but it is not dennitely known that he has so far expressed himself along this line.

A number of other possible candidates have been suggested, but the next fortnight will bring more clearly into the limelight the men who are willing to offer themselves on the altar of public service.

Hig questions will undoubtedly come up for definite handling during the year, the annexation problem, which now seems practically assured of success in carrying; the carrying out of the details of the sewage proposition, which bids also to be endorsed, and the electric light matter, which is really a new question, and on which little work has yet been done. Other matters, more or less wrapped up with the future welfare of the city, are involved, and altogether is looks like a busy year along municipal lines.

Don't forget the concert to be given in the town hall on Thursday evening.

is looks like a busy year along municipal lines.

Don't forget the concert to be given in the town hall on Thursday evening. Nov. 24, in aid of the funds of the North Toronto public library. No more worthy institution exists in town, and the citizens will doubtless manifest their appreciation of the labors of the library board by a record crowd. The Citizens Band had a great audience, but this ought to be even better.



WOODSTOCK, Nov. 23.—(Special.)—
E. W. Waud, who has been promoted to the inspectorship of the Molsons Bank at Montreal, after managing the branch here for some years, was tonight waited upon by many prominent citizens and presented with a gold watch and chain, and an illuminated address. Mrs. Wand was presented with a cabinet of sterling silver.

Rev. A. E. Armstrong, secretary of the Presbyterian Foreign Missionary Society, is conducting services in Orangeville. He will return the latter part of the week.

HOOVER, Progress, N.C.

Just use TIZ, It's not like anything else for the purpose you ever head of. It's not like anything else for the purpose you ever head of. It's not like anything else for the purpose you ever head of. It's not like anything else for the purpose you ever head of. It's not like anything else for the purpose you ever head of. It's not like anything else for the purpose you ever head of. It's not like anything else for the purpose you ever head of. It's not like anything else for the purpose you ever head of. It's the only foot remedy ever made which acts on the principle of drawing out all the poisonous exudations which cause sore feet. Powders and other remedies merely clog up the pores.

TIZ cleans them out and keeps them clean. It works right off. You will feel better the very first time it's used. Use it a week and you can forget you ever had sore feet. There is nothing on earth that can compare with it. TIZ is made only by Waiter Luther bodge & Co., Chicago, Ill., and is for sale at all druggists, 25 cents per box.

The Bishop of Toronto has appointed Rev. George S. Tyner of Chester to the curacy of Christ Church here.

Wev. George S. Tyner of Chester to the curacy of Christ Church here.

William Phillip of Whitechurch. York County, died on July 10, 1910, leaving an estate valued at \$1400. Of this \$100 is in household effects, \$50 in horses.

TIZ leans them out and keeps them curacy of Christ Church here.

TIZ leans them out and keeps them curacy of Christ Church here.

TIZ leans the

York County For Business Use



There are a great many places and occasions when the possibility of getting extra heat immediately effects an economy by decreasing the discomfort of the worker. In the office, in the early morning or late at night, before or after the steamheat is on, it is of importance to have extra heat. In the builder's outside office, in the shipping room, in the checker's shack, on exposed lofts. in railroad stations, in studios, the

G O

PRIN

Saturday
The last vis
to America

Seat Sale

HIT

THE M

COLOSSA

WED, MA

OTHE

ALEX

Mat.

The !

Prices-

GRA

STU

ONLY SA

SHE

25e, 50e, 7

Alice

Marshall

Namon. Welch, T

GA

BURLE

COLL

GIRL

Next Week-

GEO. I

DERFECTION OIL HEATER Absolutely smokeless and odorless

is often a necessity. It is safe, smokeless and odorless. Apply a match, and it gives heat quickly. With four quarts of oil it burns nine hours. Has automatic-locking flame spreader, which prevents the wick from being turned high enough to smoke, and is easy to remove and drop back so that the wick can be cleaned in an instant.

It has a cool handle and a damper top. An indicator always shows the amount of oil in the font. The filler-cap it is put in like a cork in a bottle, and is attached to the font by a chain. The burner body or gallery cannot become wedged, because of a new device in construction, and consequently, it can always be easily unscrewed in an instant for rewicking.

The Perfection Oil Heater is finished in japan or nickel. It is strong, lurable, well made, built for service, yet light and ornamental. Dealers Everywhere. If not at yours, write for descriptive circular to the marest agency of the

The Queen City Oil Company,



were as distinctly favorable conditions by were as distinctly favorable conditions. The very outset, and following a good the ground making the product making the production of the labors of the citizens ground the ground with the ground the ground production with the ground FOREST HILL.

Rev. Horace Peckover, a gifted and interesting preacher, will occupy the pulpit at the Presbyterian Church at all the services on Sunday, Nov. 27.

NEARLY **EVERYBODY**

can spare a dollar or so from his weekly or monthly income. Then why not open an account in our Savings Department, where your capital is secure, and where you receive four per cent, interest on your monthly balances?

\$1.00 OPENS A SAVINGS ACCOUNT and secures for you one of our Home Savings Banks.

THE DOMINION PERMANENT

---LOAN COMPANY-12 KING STREET WEST.

Bank to Cost \$750,000. The permit has been granted to the Bank of Toronto for their fine new bank building, to be erected at the southwest corner of King and Baystreets, at a cost of \$750,000. It will be a four-storey building with marble extended to the southwest of terior and hard brick interior.

Hamilton Street Car Service for Varsity, Tiger Game.
The Hamilton Street Car Co, are deploring their inability to provide street cars to handle the crowds from the railways to the football grounds for Saturday's game.

Suffered for Years From Constipation and Sick Headache.

Headache seems habitual with many people; indeed, some are seldom, if ever, free from it, suffering continually, and wondering why they can get no relief. The most frequent of all are bilious or sick headaches, and are caused by some derangement of the stomach or bowels.

Burdock Blood Bitters regulates the digestive and biliary organs, removes acidity of the stomach, improves digestion, regulates the constipated bowels, and promotes a perfect circulation of pure blood to all portions of the body.

blood to all portions of the body.

Mrs. C. Meadows, Clarksburg, Ont.,
writes: "For years I was troubled with
sick headache and dizziness, and was also
sonstipated. I was advised to try
Burdock Blood Bitters. I only took
three bottles of the medicine, and now
feel like a new person as I am completely
stred. I can truthfully testify that
B.B.B. is the best medicine I have sver

Burdock Blood Bitters, has, during the last 35 years, built up an unrivalled reputation as a cure for all troubles arising from a constipated condition of the bowels.

GRAN OPER HOUS MAJ Refined V and I Motion Matine AllSeats 5

Toron Symp **Orche** Ex

Open to CWALIO ANNUA KNO

Mr. WANTE l prep to twelv position charge phone o

The Shareho Club w Office, I City of vember BUSIN tors and be brouthe rule The trom N 30th, in

Toronto

Traffic Front-st ternoon vehicles ed to ha animals